Resource Identification - Which resources do you need for your research assignment
In order to identify the best resources for your research inquiry you need to determine the TYPE of information you need. 
	International Context

	Data Sets
	
	Science / Environment / Sustainability

	The World Factbook (CIA)
	https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/
	World Weather Information Service
	http://worldweather.wmo.int/en/home.html


	World Health Organisation
	https://www.who.int/en/

	World Weather Online
	https://www.worldweatheronline.com/lang/en-au/


	Landmatrix
	https://landmatrix.org/
	World Wide Science 
	https://worldwidescience.org/


	The World Bank
	https://www.doingbusiness.org/en/data

	Nature International journal of Science
	https://www.nature.com/


	The World Economic Forum
	https://www.weforum.org/events/world-economic-forum-on-africa-2019#
	Phys.org
	https://phys.org/


	The United nations Human Development reports
	http://hdr.undp.org/en/data

	UN Environment
	https://www.unenvironment.org/


	OECD Aid Database
	http://www.oecd.org/dac/financing-sustainable-development/development-finance-data/

	International Institute for Sustainable Development
	https://www.iisd.org/


	UN Data
	http://data.un.org/

	National Geographic
	https://www.nationalgeographic.com/environment/


	Data.gov (US)
	https://www.data.gov/

	UN Sustainable Development Goals
	https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/


	Gapminder
	https://www.gapminder.org/

	NASA
	https://www.nasa.gov/


	Poodwaddle
	http://www.poodwaddle.com/

	Treehugger
	https://www.treehugger.com/

	National Climatic Data Centre
	https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/data-access/quick-links#loc-clim
	Future Timeline
	https://www.futuretimeline.net/


	Earth Observing System (for satellite imagery)
	https://eos.com/blog/7-top-free-satellite-imagery-sources-in-2019/
	NASA
	https://www.nasa.gov/





Resource Identification - Which resources do you need for your research assignment (cont.)
	Australian Context

	Data Sets
	Science / Environment / Sustainability

	Data.gov.au
	https://data.gov.au/

	CSIRO
	https://www.csiro.au/


	Australian Bureau of Statistics
	https://www.abs.gov.au/

	Climate Change in Australia
	https://www.climatechangeinaustralia.gov.au/en/


	Australian data Archive
	https://ada.edu.au/

	Australian Geoscience Information Network
	http://www.geoscience.gov.au/


	Open Data
Department of Prime Minister and cabinet
	https://www.pmc.gov.au/public-data/open-data

	Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences
	http://www.agriculture.gov.au/abares


	The office of the Australian Information commissioner
	https://www.oaic.gov.au/

	Australian Institute of marine Science
	https://www.aims.gov.au/


	Geoscience Australia
	https://www.ga.gov.au/

	Australian Government Science Resources
	https://www.industry.gov.au/about-us/what-we-do/science-in-our-department

	GovPond
	http://www.govpond.org/index.php

	Sustainability: Cool Australia
	https://www.coolaustralia.org/sustainability/


	Bureau of Meteorology
	http://www.bom.gov.au/

	Sustainability Australia
	http://www.sustainabilityindex.com.au/


	Parliament of Australia: Sustainability
	https://www.aph.gov.au

	CHOICE Magazine
	https://www.choice.com.au/


	Department of Environment Regulation (WA)
	https://www.der.wa.gov.au/

	Department of the Environment and Energy (gov)
	http://www.environment.gov.au/


	TROVE: national Library of Australia
	https://trove.nla.gov.au/

	Australian Conservation Foundation
	https://www.acf.org.au/


	Zoom Earth (Satellite Imagery)
	https://zoom.earth/

	Australian Association for Environmental Education
	https://www.aaeensw.org.au/resources/websites


	Research Data Australia
	https://researchdata.ands.org.au/

	Greening Australia
	https://www.greeningaustralia.org.au/


	Atlas of Living Australia
	https://www.ala.org.au/
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Australian National University
	http://wald.anu.edu.au/



